http://www.MSCNews.net/news/index.cfm?nk=76314

Health alert lifted for Kirkmans Cove Lake

(KLZA)-- The Nebraska Department of Health has lifted the health alert for Kirkman's Cove Lake near Humboldt.

The health alert was issued earlier due to toxic green algae.

Kirkman's Cove Lake is now open for all allowed activities including swimming.

Many Signals Communications